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20 January 2005 213-l 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 8 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 

Dear Mr Luby 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 
at Roadstone Dublin Remediation Landfill, Dillonsdown, Deerpark, Newpaddocks and 
Santryhill Townlands, Blessington. I am directed to advise you of a failure of 
compliance with Articles 6 and 7 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 
The notice published in respect of the application contravenes Articles 6 (c), 7 (2), and 
7 (3)(b)of the regulations. 

The Agency therefore requires you, in accordance with Article 8(b) of the regulations, 
to: 

1. Re-publish the newspaper & site notices and specify the class or classes of 
activity concerned, in accordance with the Third and Fourth Schedules of the 
Acts. The wording used should be identical to that used in the Third and Fourth 
Schedules of the Acts. No alterations to the text, e.g., additions to text, are 
accepted. Ensure that the Third and Fourth Schedule Activities identified in the 
newspaper notice directly reflect those in the application form and the site 
notice. 

2. The site notice shall be fixed in FOUR conspicuous positions on’the premises 
such that it is easily visible and legible by persons outside the facility since the 
application for a waste licence does not adjoin a public road. Erect an A3 sized 
notice at four positions: the main gate as already jixed, a position at the 
RoadstonelNew Paddocks new housing development (Woodleigh Way), the new 
steel fencing/roundabout/new inner relief road directly south of Area 6, in the 
townland of Blessington Demense, and the northern entrance at JW Carnegie, 
Dillonsdown, north of Area 1. 

3. Amend Drawing B2.1 accordingly. 
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The Agency further requires you to submit the following evidence in relation to 
compliance with the above requirement: Copies of the revised newspaper and site 
notices, and an amended version of Drawing B2.1. 

The evidence requested should be submitted within 3 weeks of the date of this notice, in 
the form of a one original plus three copies. In addition submit one copy on a CD-ROM 
to the Agency. The e-file should be saved as a ‘pdf’ file. 

Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Ofice 
of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 
/ 

Mr Malcolm Doak 
Inspector-Senior 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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